From: Jio Creative Labs

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 9:31 AM

To: Subhrajit Banerjee

Subject: Salary: Upto 10 LPA with Jio Creative Labs | Your institute is eligible!

Hi Team,

Jio Creative Labs is inviting the students of your institute for their recruitment through Creative
Hackathon!

Rewards:

e Summer Internship Programme with Jio Creative Labs in Mumbai for Students
e Pre-Placement Interviews (PPIs) for full-time role

Salary: INR 7 Lakhs - INR 10 Lakhs (via Glassdoor)
Eligibility: College-going students (undergraduate or postgraduate) across domains and streams
Application Link: Click Here

About Jio Creative Labs: It's India’s biggest creative powerhouse, a new-age creative agency set up to
service the ever-evolving needs of brands.

Please note that if your students don’t apply before the deadline i.e., 5 Jan’24 then they won’t be
eligible for this hiring of Jio Creative Labs.

We wish your institute all the best, may your students bring laurels to your esteemed institute.

Regards,
Team Unstop Creative Hackathon
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